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December 13, 2006

Abby Matari, CIO/Corporate Development
FLATEL, Inc.

2300 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard
Executive Center, Suite 100
West Palm Beach, Florida 33409

Re: Docket No. 060794-TX

Dear Mr. Matari:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., due to migration of customers of Florida Phone Service Inc. d/b/a Global Telecom
Group, holder of CLEC Certificate No. 8630, to FLATEL, Inc. d/b/a Florida Telephone Company
d/b/a Oscatel d/b/a Telephone USA, holder of CLEC Certificate No. 5315; and for name change on
Certificate No. 5315 to FLATEL, Inc. d/b/a Florida Telephone Company d/b/a Oscatel d/b/a
Telephone USA d/b/a Global Telecom, which was filed in this office on December 13, 2006, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kay Flynn . ‘ 0[,0@79 L/'7>Z

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 1:23 PM ~-/
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: new docket 060794-TX

Attachments: Biank Bkgrd.gif

Sounds good.
We'll leave as is for now.

Kay

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 1:16 PM
To: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: new docket 060794-TX

your suggested docket title is correct. We will find out from the other company if they want to cancel. If so, we will handle that
separately.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 12:09 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: new docket 060794-TX

That was my question to Ray in my voice message. I'll let you know what he says.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 12:08 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: new docket 060794-TX

Kay, does this mean that the CLEC certificate 8630 will be canceled once the name change is granted
for certificate 53157 I'm asking as | don't see it mentioned in the title. Thanks, N

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 12:02 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: new docket 060794-TX

Ray, this is how I titled the filing (new docket) I left you a message concerning:

Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., due to migration of customers of Florida Phone
Service Inc. d/b/a Global Telecom Group, holder of CLEC Certificate

12/13/2006
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No. 8630, to FLATEL, Inc. d/b/a Florida Telephone Company d/b/a
Oscatel d/b/a Telephone USA, holder of CLEC Certificate No. 5315; and
for name change on Certificate No. 5315 to FLATEL, Inc. d/b/a Florida
Telephone Company d/b/a Oscatel d/b/a Telephone USA d/b/a Global

Telecom.
Is that correct?

Kay

DPlease note: Florido has a very broad /Saé/l’c records laww.  Most wrdtten communications to ()I;/ﬁomrﬂfa&? gﬁ'ci(ldf I*gy((/'c/t‘/{y
stale business are considered to /)e/&ll/)//k: records and will be made available to /ﬁefw/)/ic/ and to the media vpar regeeest.

(‘Wz(elch’aﬂe;.cyoru' (f"lll(&t‘/lliﬂ}‘»&(({y(f’ l!l(gy 6(’ a‘u{_’)/'ect fo,baé/{’r (/!:YC/I)&(II'(‘.

12/13/2006



CCA Official Filing****3/6/2007 12:08 PM bl 1

Matilda Sanders /P%C -07-0208 - i I %
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 12:07 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/6/2007 12:05:00 PM

Docket Number: 060794-tx

Filename / Path: 060794vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER OF AND NAME CHANGE ON CLEC CERTIFICATE AND GRANTING WAIVER OF
CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 25-4.118, F.A.C. has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Thanks.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Fl. 32399 /\/D W,
850-13-6754 \5
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Matilda Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Copied to gcorders

Mary

Mary Diskerud

Wednesday, April 11, 2007 11:18 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

4/11/2007 11:18:00 AM
060794-TX
060794 consummating.vsm.doc



